APPROVED in Open Session
01/12/2021

Manatee County Board of County
Commissioners

. Manatee

ounty
FLO »-.u .

Utilities Department
Business Services
4410 66 Street W., Bradenton, FL 34210
Phone number: (941) 792-8811

MEMORANDUM

To: Vicki Tessmer, Supervisor, Board Records

From:
~rom:

y
Date: December 14, 2020
Subject: Refund Request

Refund Request Information

Petitioner

Benderson Development

7978 Cooper Creek Blvd.
University Park, FL 34201-2139

Reason for Request

Refund Utility Sewer FIF fees totaling $2,296.35 due to overpaid fees. Fees should have been
$6,830.65 per agreement with Manatee County, but $9,127.00 was charged.

Fee Description: Sewer FIF Fee 406.0000000.343510

Permit # Invoice # Receipt # Amount

BLD1912-1146 195636 662215 $2,296.35

Refund Amount: $2,296.35

Authorization

Gwen DeTone approved this refund request on December 15, 2020.

Disclaimer

In an attempt to protect individual privacy and to adhere to Payment Card Industry security
standards, backup information for this transaction has been omitted. You may request materials
related to this transaction by making a Public Records request online at
www.mymanatee.org/records or by calling (941) 742-5845.

Cc: Colleen Harris-Dibble, Accounts Control Supervisor
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